DATE: March 8, 2021

AGENDA ITEM #2

TO: Environmental Commission
FROM: Emiko Ancheta, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Mission Trail Waste Systems (MTWS)

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive informational presentation from Mission Trail Waste Systems

BACKGROUND

Mission Trail Waste Systems (MTWS) provides residential (single-family and multi-family) and
commercial collection services for garbage, recycling and organics. MTWS is the franchised hauling
company for the City of Los Altos. Additional service information can be found on the website
https://missiontrail.com/LosAltos/ .

DISCUSSION

The Environmental Commission’s Work Plan includes Commissioner’s work to coordinate
communication and public education on Solid Waste Disposal. The Commission participates with the
City to review and provide feedback during the agreement amendment process.

On April 23, 2020 the Collection Service Agreement between the City of Los Altos and Mission Trail
Waste Systems was amended and executed. The Environmental Commission invited MTWS to
present to the Commission on the amended and restated Collection Service Agreement and share
contract highlights. The Commission prepared questions and topics for MTWS specific to the contract
and service in Los Altos.

ATTACHMENT:
A. Preparation Questions for Mission Trail Waste System
B. MTWS Collection Service Agreement with the City of Los Altos


https://missiontrail.com/LosAltos/

Environmental Commission Meeting Attachment A
March 8, 2021

MTWS Presentation to the Environmental Commission

In preparation for the March 8" Environmental Commission meeting with MTWS, the following
touch points and questions have been prepared. Please focus responses specifically for the contract
and service in Los Altos.

Current Market and Diversion

e Briefly explain markets for paper, glass, aluminum and plastics and our diversion rates.
e Describe the current market for recyclables? What plastics are being recycled? What happens
to the other plastics? Bio-plastics? Plastic bags and film?

Recycling, Compost & Landfill

e What percentage of current collected regular garbage (grey bins) is sorted at your collection
facilities and sent to composting or recycling (versus direct incineration or land fill)?

e What percentage of material placed in the green compost bins is sent to the landfill?

e What percent of the materials (paper, bottles, cans, plastic) placed in the blue recycling bins
1s

o Recycled (in state, inter-state, foreign)?
o Sent to landfill?
o Incinerated?

e What percent of the blue recycling bin material is sent to landfill due to biomaterial
contamination? How do PFAS chemicals effect paper recycling? Do PFAS chemicals impact
composting of food service ware? What can residents do?

e What types of materials can be composted? Are PLA made utensils compostable?

e Can you provide a list of acceptable compostable food service ware accessories (i.e. cups,
containers, lids, utensils, etc.)?

e What are MTWS plans to improve the current recycling rates?

Facilities
e Describe the recycling and composting facilities. Do you have plans for modifying, changing
or adding facilities (to process materials currently not accepted such as PLA and BPI

certified plastics, for additional capacity, for sorting out contamination, timelines, etc.)

Outreach & Education

e What assistance do you need in reaching out to commercial customers to improve recycling
and composting?

e What can we do to improve recycling rates in Los Altos and collection of compostable
items?
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